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To whom it may concern:
 
I am writing this email due to the number of problems I have been having due to a policy of
insurance I had with KGM insurance which did not show up on the MID database in the week it
was fine as i carried my insurance documents with me at all times and the insurance company
could be called, but the problems was when the insurance company was closed as the police
could not contact them.
 
My mum Lorraine Cordell and I have sent many emails to the courts with my insurance documents,
but there has been cases where I have not had a summons. So did not know about cases and they
have been heard at court and I was found guilty of no insurance.
 
I have done statutory declarations at court including my insurance documents and this still has not
corrected anything.
 
One of the statutory declarations was again heard at court on the 26/01/2015 which again I did not
know about for Willesden Magistrates' Court. But I have sent so many emails to this court with all
documents and asked for them to be checked with the police officer at court to show I was insured
to drive. This has not been done I have just again been found guilty due to not getting letters of a
court hearing date.
 
I have now also got a letter of Indemnity from KGM who I was insured with under policy number
MT3574694. 00.01 AM on the 23/2/13 and was in force until Midnight on the 22/2/14 when it
lapsed.
Most of the cases are with the KGM policy you will see the reason as to why in the Letter of
Indemnity from KGM.
 
I also believe there was one case for Covea Insurance PLC policy number MT10 021608047 it
was not showing on the MID due to the stop was the day after I took the policy out.
 
Please can any cases be set aside and reopened and looked into and any other cases that have
been heard for no insurance under these policies of insurance be addressed.
 
You will in due cause be hearing from my solicitor, she is trying to address all the cases, but this is
taking time. She has seen all the emails I have sent trying to address these issues and feels more
should have been done as it would have only taken for the insurance policies to be checked and
this would have stopped a waste of time and money for the courts, and myself at this time she
wants to just appeal all cases to the crown court. which would again be a waste of money for the
courts. and again of my time.
 
But this is having an effect on my life my driving licence has been revoked 3 times for no
insurance, when in fact I have always had insurance to drive and would not drive if I did not have
insurance.
 
Please see attached documents
 
Could you get back to me as soon as possible by way of email, as it does seem there is an issue
with my post and not getting letters that was meant to be sent to me? I am taking this up with the
royal mail.
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02 February 2015 
 
 
Dear Mr Cordell   
 
 
RE: Letter of Indemnity - Policy Number MT3574694 
 
We would confirm that the policy above was incepted at 00.01 AM on the 23/2/13 and was 
in force until Midnight on the 22/2/14 when it lapsed. 
 
The policy is a Road Risks Motor Trade only, cover was Comprehensive with the use 
permitted of Social Domestic and Pleasure and for Motor Trade purposes only. For clarity 
we would advise that Motor Trade Use would allow the carriage of tools required 
specifically for use in connection with Motor Trade activities. 
 
Drivers under this policy were restricted to Mr Simon Cordell only. 
 
The vehicles covered at inception of the policy were –  


 Ford Zetec registration MA57LDY 


 Ford Transit registration CX52JRZ 
On the 8/4/13 at 11.05am the following vehicle was added to the policy –  


  Renault Clio registration NA57LDY. We have since established that in fact Mr 
Cordell was trying to correct the registration of the Ford Zetec that his broker had 
incorrectly advised Underwriters was MA47LDY at policy inception. Unfortunately 
the broker compounded that error with these instructions as the registration number 
was still incorrect (NA57LDY) and on the wrong vehicle leading Underwriters to add 
this vehicle onto the policy in error. Eventually the correct registration of the Ford 
Zetec was noted.  


 Please note that whilst the registration of the Ford Zetec was incorrect on the policy 
record and on the Motor Insurers Database for some time as a result of the above 
error, Underwriters would confirm that in the event of any incident Mr Cordell would 
have been fully indemnified subject to the terms of this policy. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr Simon Cordell 
109 Burncroft Avenue 
Enfield 
Middlesex 
EN3 7JQ 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


KGM Motor Insurance T +44 (0)20 8530 7351 Registered in England and Wales No 01514453 


KGM House F +44 (0)20 8530 8547 Registered Office Gallery 9 One Lime Street London EC3M 7HA  


14 Eastwood Close T +44 (0)844 412 6412 Claims KGM Motor Insurance is a brand name for business written by  


South Woodford F +44 (0)20 8530 7037 Claims Syndicate 260 which is managed by Canopius Managing Agents Limited 


London E18 1RZ www.kgminsurance.co.uk Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the  


UK www.canopius.com Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority 


 
We understand that Mr Cordell was subjected to a number of Police stops during the policy 
period whilst driving these vehicles. The stops were due to these vehicles not showing as 
insured on the Motor Insurers Database (MID). We would confirm that it’s a requirement 
for Motor Insurers to upload details of all insured policies & vehicles to the MID, the targets 
set are 95% of policies to be on the MID within 14 days for Motor Trade policies and 95% 
of vehicles to be on the MID within 21 days for Motor Trade. Accordingly we can note that 
whilst this database is very effective, it’s not real time and not 100% accurate. 
 
We have carried out an investigation to understand why Mr Cordells vehicles were not on 
the MID leading to these Police stops. It has been established that there is a “bug” in our 
system when copying and pasting a registration with a space in it into the policy record, 
that results in an unsuccessful upload to the MID. It does not happen when we receive 
data electronically or when manually inputting data and was something we were unaware 
of until this case. We have of course changed our processes to prevent this occurring 
again. 
 
The unfortunate outcome for Mr Cordell of course was that it appeared to the Police that 
he was driving uninsured and was subjected to unnecessary Police stops. This was not Mr 
Cordells fault in any way as he had a valid Insurance policy in force and was fully insured 
to drive these vehicles for the purposes permitted under this policy during the policy 
period. 
 
As stated above this policy was in force from 00.01 AM on the 23/2/13 and was in force 
until Midnight on the 22/2/14. We have been asked to specifically confirm that it was in 
force on the 14/11/2013 for both the Ford Zetec registration MA57LDY and the Ford Transit 
registration CX52JRZ. 
 
We trust this letter meets the requirements of the Police and the Courts. Should you 
require any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us. 


 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 


 
 
Mr Peter Wood 
UK Specialty Operations Manager 
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28 January 20iS/DRVLE_39_O/208620/iMr Simon Paul CORDELL


Driving record endorsed with 6 points.


01140313461212
DVLA Code: R042
01/01/20140rigina.~I_off_e_n_c_e_r_e_-h_e_a_rd ~-_----.


Offences and orders


Justices' Clerk
Date: 26 January 2015


J.Vantyghem


www.gov.uk/penalty-points-endorsements


Further Information
For more information about disqualification or endorsement see:


Order
The court has ordered that your driving record be endorsed with the penalty points stated below.


Notice of endorsement of driving record
.--.... - -----


----- =--...--.----~~, ,.


'~.-.----.-.---.-.-- ..-- .-_,c .._._._~~.-,--~,~_.~ .._._:_


,......::_ --_-


Case number: 011403134612
Born: 26 January 1981


Driver number: CORDE801261SP8LV


Mr Simon Paul CORDELL
109 Burncroft Avenue
Enfield
Middlesex
EN37JQ


Willesden Magistrates' Court
\


Code 2571
CorrespondenceAddress: 448 High Road, London NW10 20Z


Opening Hours: Monday to Friday 9.00am to 4.30pm
Telepnone: 0.208955.055~tFaX·;Q870$~fO~40

















Regards
 
Simon Cordell
 
DOB: 26/01/1981
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


